
 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA                                               

August 8, 2016 
7:00 P.M.  

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 
I. CALL TO ORDER. 

II. INVOCATION. 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
IV. WELCOME. 
V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA. 

VI. PRESENTATIONS: 
VII.  1. Winterville Parks and Recreation Master Plan.       

VIII. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

1. Town intends to submit an application for a grant of CDBG Infrastructure funds to construct 
improvements to the Town’s water distribution and/or sewer collection system(s). 

              
IX. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for 

residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on any other 
matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing section of the 
agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public comment on the 
item. 
 
No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting, except during the Public Comment 
period or as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are limited to a maximum of three minutes, 
and no more than three speakers may address the Council on a single matter. The Town Council may 
elect to take no action on the matter addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for further 
consideration at a future Council meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies 
of the Town Public Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room. 

1. Valerie Tyson – Community IMPAC 
 

X. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be discussed 
by the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be removed from the 
Consent Agenda for further discussion.  The Mayor may allow citizens to address an item or ask 
questions. 

1. July 11, 2016 Special Called Meeting Minutes.        
2. July 15, 2016 Emergency Meeting Minutes. 
3. Receive Petition requesting annexation of the Clearly Development Property (Villa Grande 

Subdivision) and adopt a Resolution Directing the Town Clerk to Investigate the sufficiency 
of the petition.             

4. Budget Amendment. 
5. Tax Settlement Statement/Tax Charge. 



 
6. Approval of Request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee to Suspend the 

Winterville Park Hours Limitation for August 25, 2016 to August 27, 2016. 
7. Approval of Request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee for Parade Permit 

and Exemption of Parade Permit Fee.       
8. Approval of Request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee to Grant 

Exemption from the Noise Ordinance and the Noise Ordinance Administrative Fee. 
9. Request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee to Limit the Use of the Parking 

Lot at the Winterville Recreation Park and Request a Change in the Traffic Patterns of 
Certain Streets from August 25, 2016 to August 27, 2016. 

10. Approval of Request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee for the Placement 
of Signs and Banners on Town Property and Public Rights-of-Way. 

11. Approval of Request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee for the usage of 
the Parks and Recreation Bathroom facilities from August 25, 2016 to August 27, 2016. 

12. Set a Public Hearing Date for the Charles and Rebecca White Property Rezoning (139 
Vernon White Road) from Agricultural/Residential to General Business – September 12, 
2016.            

13. Set a Public Hearing Date for the Michael and Wendy Bridgers Property Rezoning 
(Northwest Corner of Vernon White Road and Old Tar Road Parcel #67224) from 
Agricultural/Residential to Office and Institutional – September 12, 2016. 

14. Cost of Service Study – Winterville Electric Service – Award to PowerServices.  
             

XI. OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Report on Winterville Recreation Park Bathroom Improvements.  
2. Funding for 13-15 year Old Baseball Program.    
3. Report on Town Clock/Park Area Proposal.        
4. Update on Farmer’s Market Discussion.    
5. Update on Façade Grant Program.      
6. Amendment to Rental Contract with EMS.    

XII. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Request from Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee for Sponsorship of Fireworks for the 
Winterville Watermelon Festival.      

2. Approval of Authorizing Resolution for CDBG Infrastructure Grant.      
3. Resolution to Submit Application to Submit Asset Inventory Grant Application for Water System. 
4. SRF Acceptance of Loan Offer for Sewer Rehabilitation Project.  
5. Approval of Next Groups of Homes for Urgent Repair Program. 

XIII. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS. 

XIV. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS. 

XV. REPORTS FROM TOWN ATTORNEY, TOWN MANAGER, AND DEPARTMENT HEADS: 

Update on Capital Projects Currently Underway: Water Interconnect on Worthington Road 
        Regional Sewer Pump Station Project 
        Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study 
        Street Resurfacing Project 
        Railroad Street Sidewalk Project 
        Water Tank Rehabilitation Project 
        Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement 
        Urgent Repair Program 
        Update on Downtown Parking Situation  

XVI. REPORTS FROM THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL. 

2



 

 

XVII. ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

1. Back to School Bash – August 13, 2016 – 10:00 am to 1:00 pm – Winterville Recreation Park. 

2. Winterville Planning and Zoning Meeting – August 15, 2016 – 7:00 pm – TH Assembly Room. 

3. Labor Day Holiday – Town Offices Closed – September 5, 2016. 

XVIII. ADJOURN. 

 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the 
meeting should notify the Acting Town Clerk, Amy Barrow at 215-2342 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior 
to the meeting.  (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

3



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & 
Recreation 

Item Section:  Presentations 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Presentation of Final Parks & Recreation Comprehensive Plan 

Action Requested: Adoption of Parks & Recreation Comprehensive Plan. 

Attachments: N/A. Note that copies of Comprehensive Plan will be provided to Council Members in advance of 
meeting. 

Prepared By: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & Recreation Date: 7/26/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC  FD  TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Mr. Greg Lambert will present the Parks & Recreation Comprehensive Plan. This is the final version of the Plan, 
presented to Council for adoption. 

Mr. Lambert is a Landscape Architect with McGill Associates. McGill Associates is the firm the Town contracted 
to complete the Comprehensive Plan. 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation:  Adoption of Parks & Recreation Comprehensive Plan 

4



A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE  
PARKS AND RECREATION MASTER PLAN 

 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville through its Parks and Recreation Department has 
developed and maintained a system of Parks for use by its citizens; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town’s 2010 Parks and Recreation Master Plan is 11 years old; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary to regularly update planning documents to keep up with the 
growing population and ever changing needs of the community; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville contracted with McGill Associates to create the 
2016 Parks and Recreation Master Plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Town Staff and the Steering Committee have reviewed the Master Plan and 
have determined that the Master Plan has met the planning objectives and is in the best interest 
of the residents of the Town. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Winterville Town Council hereby adopts 
the 2016 Parks and Recreation Master Plan. 
 

Adopted this the 8th day of August, 2016. 
 

 
 

________________________________ 
                       Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 

 
(SEAL)   
 
 
_____________________________ 
Amy Parker Barrow 
Acting Town Clerk 

5



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Ben Williams, Assistant Town 
Manager 

 

Item Section:  Public Hearings 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: CDBG-Infrastructure Grant Application 

Action Requested: N/A 

Attachments: Public Hearing Script (to be provided at meeting) 

Prepared By: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager Date: 8/1/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The NC Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) Division of Water Infrastructure (DWI) will be 
accepting applications for water and sewer improvement projects targeting low-moderate income residents. 
The purpose of these funds is to construct public water and sewer infrastructure to mitigate public and 
environmental health problems in areas where the percentage of low to moderate income persons is at least 
51 percent.  Income surveys for residents in the project areas will be conducted in the next month.   

A public hearing is necessary to comply with the funding agency’s requirements. 

A 2nd public hearing summarizing the project area, costs, and beneficiaries will be held in September prior to 
submitting the final application package. 

The maximum grant amount is $2,000,000 per applicant over a 3-year period.   

Staff continues to work on developing the scope of the proposed project.  Therefore, the estimated total cost 
of the application has yet to be finalized.     

Applications are due September 30, 2016 with Notice of Funding anticipated to occur in December, 2016.  If 
approved for funding, and should Council decide to accept the grant offer, staff will prepare a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) for distribution to potential consultants. 

 

Budgetary Impact:  If approved by the agency, the project will be paid for by 100% grant. 

Recommendation:  N/A  

 

6



7



 
 
 
 
 

Winterville Town Council 
July 11, 2016  

Special Meeting Minutes 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Special Meeting on the above date at 5:00 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Douglas A. Jackson presiding.  The meeting was called to order, followed 
by the invocation by Councilman Tony Moore, which was followed by the pledge of allegiance. The 
following were present: 

Mayor Douglas A. Jackson 
Mayor Pro-Tem Mark Smith  

Councilman Ronald Cooper, Sr. 
Councilwoman Veronica Roberson 

Councilman Johnny Moye 
Councilman Tony Moore 

Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 
Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 

Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 
Mike Weldin, Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer 

Alan Lilley, Planning Director 
Stephen Penn, Economic Development Planner 

Josh Walston, Administrative Intern 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: A motion was made by Councilman Cooper and seconded by 
Councilwoman Roberson to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
   
WELCOME:  Mayor Jackson welcomed the public.  
 
AGENDA ITEMS:  

(1) Allowed uses in the Agricultural Residential Zoning District:  Town Manager Terri L. Parker, 
Planning Director Alan Lilley, and Assistant Town Manager Ben Williams addressed the Council 
with their ideas on how we can accomplish the Town Councils’ goals with regards to making 
adjustments to the AR zoning district.  Staff recommended that the Council consider making all 
nonresidential and nonagricultural uses within an AR district Conditional Uses requiring 
approval of a conditional use permit by the Town Council before such uses could be 
implemented. A motion was made by Councilman Moore, and seconded by Councilman 
Cooper that staff continue to develop this concept and that a public hearing on this 
matter be held at the regular meeting in September.  The motion was carried 
unanimously. 

 
(2) Requested Change in the Off-Premise Advertising Regulations:  The next item on the agenda 

was discussion on a request for a zoning ordinance text amendment that would allow off-
premise advertising signs under a specific set of guidelines and standards as submitted through 
the zoning ordinance amendment application filed by Robert Moore of “Riley Outdoor”. A 
motion was made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Cooper to table 

8



action on the item pending further research and reporting by Town staff.  The motion was 
carried unanimously. 

 
(3) Discussion of Results of Fire Department Master Plan:  The next item on the agenda was 

discussion on the Winterville Fire Department Master Plan.  Town Manager Terri L. Parker and 
Fire Chief David Moore addressed the Town Council on matters pertaining to the Master Plan.  
Council members asked various questions.  Following discussion, no specific action was taken 
and the Council Members took the information presented under advisement.  Councilman Tony 
Moore asked that the Town make contact with the Pitt County Board of Commissioners 
concerning the need for automatic aid agreements among area Fire Departments.  Councilman 
Moore also expressed concerns about potential negative impacts of having two Fire Stations in 
such close proximity as the proposed Winterville Community Fire Station and the Town of 
Winterville Fire Station will be when the Community Fire Station is constructed on Mill Street 
downtown. 

 
Closed Session:  NCGS 143-318.11(a)(6):  To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, 
character, fitness, conditions of appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public 
officer or employee or prospective public officer or employee. 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Smith to go into 
Closed Session.  The motion was carried unanimously. 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Cooper and seconded by Councilman Moye to go into Open 
Session.  The motion was carried unanimously. 
 
ADJOURN:  Having no further business to come before the Council the meeting adjourned. A 
motion was made by Councilman Moore, seconded by Councilwoman Roberson. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

Adopted this the 8th day of August, 2016. 

 

            _____________________________________ 
            Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor  

ATTEST:  
 
____________________________________ 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

9



Winterville Town Council 
July 15, 2016 Emergency Meeting 

 Minutes 
 
The Winterville Town Council met in an emergency meeting on the above date at 12:30 PM in 
the Town Hall Executive Conference Room, with Mayor Douglas A. Jackson presiding.  The 
meeting was called to order, followed by the invocation by Mayor Pro-Tem Mark Smith.  The 
following were present:  

Mayor Douglas Jackson 
Mayor Pro-Tem Mark Smith 

Councilman Tony Moore 
Councilman Johnny Moye 

Councilwoman Veronica Roberson  
Councilman Ron Cooper 

Terri Parker, Town Manager 
Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 

Amy Barrow, Acting Town Clerk 
Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Travis Welborn, Public Works Director 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Motion was made by Councilman Cooper and seconded by 
Mayor Pro-Tem Smith to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
WELCOME:  Mayor Jackson welcomed the public. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Approval of Lawsuit against Suddenlink Communications and Willis Cable 

Construction. 
 
Town Attorney Lassiter requested the Council’s approval to proceed with filing a lawsuit 
against Suddenlink Communications and Willis Cable Construction.  Assistant Town 
Manager Williams supplied a Memorandum with locations, damages, timeframes, 
calculations, along with pictures.   
 
Councilman Smith questioned the calculations in the Memorandum showing almost a twenty 
(20) year period of damage with flow calculations for the timeframe.  Attorney Lassiter stated 
the calculations are based off of the dates when cable was put in and the Town was not 
made aware of the damage until Town Crews were videoing the sewer lines in 2013.   
 
Councilman Moye asked whether or not Suddenlink had explained why they have not paid 
for the damages.  Attorney Lassiter explained that his office sent an email last week (July 4-
8th) concerning Suddenlink’s stance and has yet to receive a response from Suddenlink.   
 
Councilwoman Roberson wanted to know how the article in the newspaper that morning 
concerning the reorganization of Suddenlink would affect the filing of the lawsuit.  Attorney 

10



Lassiter indicated he has researched the parent company and feels confident with 
proceeding with the filing.  

 
Councilman Moye motioned to approve Town Attorney’s filing against Suddenlink and 
Willis Cable Construction and seconded by Councilman Cooper.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
ADJOURN. 
 
Having no further business to come before the Council, a motion was made by Councilman 
Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to adjourn.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 
  
 

11



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter:    Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Receive Petition requesting annexation of the Clearly Development Property (Villa Grande 
Subdivision) and adopt a Resolution Directing the Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Petition. 

Action Requested: Receive Petition and adopt Resolution. 

Attachments:  Information and Map showing subject property; Resolution will be handed out at meeting.

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 8/3/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC  FD  TM  tlp – 8/3/2016  Final  tlp – 8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 

The Town has received a petition requesting annexation of the Clearly Development Property (Villa Grande 
Subdivision).  The subject property is located on the south side of Fire Tower Road in the Ange Plaza 
commercial subdivision (see attached map).  The first required step in the annexation process is for the 
Town Council to adopt a resolution directing the Town Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of the petition. 

Budgetary Impact:  Annexation will increase Tax Base. 

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution Directing the Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the 
Petition. 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Budget Amendment 2016-2017-01 

Action Requested: Approve the budget amendment 

Attachments: Budget Amendment 16-17-01 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 8/2/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM 8/3/2016   Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
This is the first budget amendment for the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year. 

This amendment addresses the annual roll of open Purchase Orders from the prior year.  Our process carries 
over only necessary open PO’s into the next fiscal year.  Once we have adopted the annual budget we then bring 
forward the items that were started in the prior year.  The total across all funds is $721,919. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact: The total budget amendment is $721,919. 

Recommendation:  Approve the Budget Amendment 

 

19



BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 16-17-01

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the Town of Winterville, that the following amendment 
be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017:

 
SECTION 1. Revenues are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Fund Increase Decrease
General Fund Fund Balance 10 3831 General Fund 56,595$                 
Recreation Fund Balance 15 3831 Recreation Fund 26,924$                 
Powell Bill Fund Balance 16 3831 Powell Bill 561,920$               
Electric Fund 60 3831 Electric Fund 6,480$                    
Stormwater Fund Retained Earnings 63 3831 Water Fund 70,000$                 

Total 721,919$               -$                       

SECTION 2. Appropriations are to be changed as follows:
  

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Department Fund Increase Decrease
Grant Study 6374742000 6103 Stormwater Stormwater 70,000.00$            
Supplies and Materials 1043432000 4230 Fire General 27,674.00$            
Maint and Repair Facility 1560601000 4239 Recreation Recreation 9,275.00$              
Capital Outlay 1560601000 7150 Recreation Recreation 17,649.00$            
Capital Outlay 6080801000 7150 Electric Electric 1,698.00$              
Watermelon Fest 1041950000 5102 Non-Departmental General 1,329.00$              
Contracted Services 1041412004 4233 IT General 1,159.00$              
Contracted Services 6071711000 4233 Electric Electric 4,782.00$              
Contracted Services 1041412004 4233 IT General 26,433.00$            
Supplies and Materials 1645451000 4320 Powell Bill Powell Bill 49,475.00$            
Paving and Resurfacing 1645451000 4270 Powell Bill Powell Bill 512,445.00$         

721,919$               -$                       
Total

Adopted the 8th day of August 2016.

Mayor

Town Clerk 

20



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Tax Settlement 2015-2016 

Action Requested: Accept the tax settlement for 2015-2016 fiscal year. 

Attachments: Certified Tax settlement 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 8/1/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The State of North Carolina required that each year the tax collector of a given municipality provide a settlement 
to the Governing Board.  The settlement statement gives the Town Council a look at the collection, discoveries, 
and adjustment for the previous year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact: N/A 

Recommendation:  Accept the Tax Settlement 

 

21



22



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Charge the tax collector with collection of the 2016-2017 tax levy. 

Action Requested: Charge the Tax Collector 

Attachments: N/A 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 8/1/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The State of North Carolina requires that each year the Tax Collector be charged with the collection of the tax 
levy for taxes.  This year the levy is $ $3,200,852.56. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact: $3,200,852.56 – included in the FY 2016-2017 Budget Year. 

Recommendation:  Charge the Tax Collector with collection of the 2016-2017 tax levy. 

 

23



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Ryan Willhite, Chief of Police 

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Approval of Request from the Watermelon Festival Committee to Suspend the Winterville Park Hours 
Limitation for August 25th-27th, 2016.  

Action Requested: Approve Request. 

Attachments: N/A 

Prepared By: Ryan C. Willhite, Chief of Police Date: 7/20/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The Town of Winterville’s policy states that the Winterville Recreation Park may not be used after the hours of 
10:30pm. The Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee requests that his policy be suspended for the 2016 
Winterville Watermelon Festival to be held August 25th-27th, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A 

Recommendation:  Approval of Request 

 

24



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Ryan Willhite, Chief of Police 

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: The Town of Winterville Code of Ordinance section 96.04 requires person(s) wishing to engage in 
activities regulated by this ordinance to acquire a specific permit approved by the Chief of Police, or his 
designee. A permit granted under this section requires an administration fee of fifteen dollars ($15.00). The 
Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee is requesting exemption from this fee.  

Action Requested: Approve Request. 

Attachments: N/A 

Prepared By: Ryan C. Willhite, Chief of Police Date: 7/20/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The Code of Ordinances requires all organizations that wish to hold a parade submit information describing the 
route, responsible persons and their contact numbers. The Town Council must approve the issuance of the 
permit based on this and any other information they request. The Winterville Watermelon Festival committee is 
expected to submit a parade application in the immediate future to the Chief of Police.  The Organization’s 
president is Alton Wadford. The parade contact person is Michelle Whaley. The Organization’s address and 
contact telephone numbers are on file at the Police Department, along with any other additional information that 
may be required to notify responsible parties. The date of the parade is August 27th, 2016 at 10am. The lineup 
will begin at 9:00 am and will end at approximately 11:00 am. The parade route is attached. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A 

Recommendation:  Approval of Request 

 

25



26



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Ryan Willhite, Chief of Police 

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Approval of Request from the Watermelon Festival Committee to Grant an exemption from the Noise 
Ordinance application and restrictions the ordinance may entail for Festival concerts or other associated festival 
events to include any Administration Fee associated with associated permit application. 

Action Requested: Approve request. 

Attachments: N/A 

Prepared By: Ryan C. Willhite, Chief of Police Date: 7/20/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The Town of Winterville Code of Ordinance section 96.04 requires person(s) wishing to engage in activities 
regulated by this ordinance to acquire a specific permit approved by the Chief of Police, or his designee. A permit 
granted under this section requires an administration fee of fifteen dollars ($15.00). The Winterville Watermelon 
Festival Committee is requesting exemption from this fee as well as an exemption from the constraints of this 
ordinance for the 2016 Watermelon Festival.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A 

Recommendation:  Approval of request 

 

27



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Ryan Willhite, Chief of Police 

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Approval of Request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee to Limit the use of the 
Parking lot at the Winterville Recreation Park, and Request a Change in Traffic Patterns from August 25th-27th, 
2016 in support of the 2016 Watermelon Festival.  

Prepared By: Ryan C. Willhite, Chief of Police Date: 7/20/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee request that the parking lot located at the Winterville Recreation 
Park be utilized for parking during the festival for the following:  

Handicapped, VIP, Employee, Bands, Vendors, Emergency Services, and other Festival staff. 

Additionally, the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee and the Chief of Police request a change in the following traffic 
patterns to help ensure public safety: 

  Sylvania Street- West bound vehicular traffic only from Ange Street to Church Street, and East bound pedestrian traffic 
only from Church Street to Ange Street. 

   -Thursday, August 25th 4:00pm until 12:00am. 

   -Friday, August 26th 4:00pm until 12:00am. 

   -Saturday, August 27th 3:00pm until 12:00am. 

  Division Street- From Church Street to Park entrance.  

   -Closed Thursday, August 25th at 4:00pm until 12:00am. 

   -Closed Friday, August 26th at 4:00pm until 12:00am. 

   -Closed Saturday, August 27th at 8:00am until 12:00am. 

Barrel Street – From Ange Street to Forbes Street. 

   - No parking on south side of street during festival hours.  

   - No parking on south side of street during festival hours. 

Windmill Street – From Ange Street to Forbes Street. 

   - No parking on south side of street during festival hours. 

No parking on west side of Ange street from Blount street to Sylvania street. 

* Note: Access to private residences on closed streets available by permits. 

In order to promote optimum traffic flow and public safety, changes to the Watermelon Festival Committee’s 
request may have to be altered to accommodate Festival requirements.     

Recommendation:  Approval of Request 

 

28



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Ryan Willhite, Chief of Police 

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Approval of Request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee for the Placement of Signs 
and Banners on Town Property and Public Right-of-Ways. 

Action Requested: Approve Request. 

Attachments: N/A 

Prepared By: Ryan C. Willhite, Chief of Police Date: 7/20/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final 8/3/2016  

Supporting Documentation 
The Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee request approval for the placement of signs and Banners on 
town property and along public right-of-ways announcing the location and times for the upcoming 2016 
Watermelon Festival. The signs will begin being erected on or about August 9th, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A 

Recommendation:  Approval of Request 

 

29



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager and 
Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject:   Approval of Request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee for the usage of the 
Parks and Recreation Bathroom facilities from August 25, 2016 to August 27, 2016 

Action Requested: Approval of Request 

Attachments: N/A 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 8/3/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  tlp – 8/3/2016  Final  tlp – 8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee has requested the use of bathrooms in both concession 
stands during the Watermelon Festival. The scheduled request is as follows: 

8/25/2016 – 6 pm to 11 pm 

8/26/2016 – 6 pm to 11 pm 

  8/27/2016 – 10 am to 11 pm 

The Festival Committee will provide all paper products and they will hire janitorial services to keep the 
bathrooms clean during these times. 

Recreation Staff has discussed this issue with the Watermelon Festival Committee. Staff requests approval 
of the Committee’s Request. 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  Cost of water used during the Festival Period. 

Recommendation: Approve Request. 

 

30



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager  

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject:   Set a Public Hearing Date for the Charles and Rebecca White Property Rezoning (139 Vernon 
White Road) from Agricultural/Residential to General Business. 

Action Requested: Set date for September 12, 2016. 

Attachments: N/A 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 8/3/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  tlp – 8/3/2016  Final  tlp – 8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation: Set a Public Hearing Date. 

 

31



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager  

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject:   Set a Public Hearing Date for the Michael and Wendy Bridgers Property Rezoning (Northwest 
Corner of Vernon White Road and Old Tar Road) from Agricultural/Residential to Office and Institutional. 

Action Requested: Set date for September 12, 2016. 

Attachments: N/A 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 8/3/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  tlp – 8/3/2016  Final  tlp – 8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation: Set a Public Hearing Date. 

 

32



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Electric Cost of Service Study  

Action Requested: Approval to move forward with Cost of Service Study and award project to PowerServices 

Attachments: RFQ Response from PowerServices for Electrical Engineering Services and Cost of Service 
Study 

Prepared By: Robert Sutton, Electric Director Date: 8/1/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC  FD  TM  tlp – 8/3/2016  Final  tlp – 8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
In June of 2016 the Town of Winterville advertised for RFQ’s (Request for Qualifications) for Electrical 
Engineering Services, including Cost of Service Studies.  Subsequently, three firms contacted the town 
regarding the RFQ.  Of the three firms with initial interest, only one, PowerServices, Inc., submitted a response 
to the RFQ.  

The purpose of a Cost of Service Study is to analyze short and long term electric utility projected revenues and 
expenditures.  Using this data, the Study assigns recommended rate schedules for each service class based on 
the impact each class contributes to the operational costs of the electric utility.  The study is performed with 
consideration for rate designs that cover complete utility costs and the elimination of potential over-charges to 
any class of customer while providing options for structuring future rate schedules. 

This type of analysis is recommended on a regular basis, and particularly so in light of the Town’s contract with 
NTE for wholesale power purchase.   

Budgetary Impact:  The FY 2016-2017 Budget includes moneys for said study. 

Recommendation:  Approval to move forward with Cost of Service Study and award project to 
PowerServices with the amount of the project not to exceed approved budget.

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & 
Recreation 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Report Winterville Recreation Park Bathroom Renovation 

Action Requested: Direction from Town Council. 

Attachments: Base bid and alternate specifications. Copies of bid tab to be provided at meeting. 

Prepared By: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & Recreation Date: 7/25/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
During the Council Budget Work Sessions, Council directed staff to explore costs for renovating the older 
restrooms (men’s and women’s) at the Winterville Recreation Park. As a result, Staff obtained bids for restroom 
renovation from local contractors. 

Specifications for base bid and alternates have been included to familiarize Council with items included.  

The restrooms addressed receive the highest traffic of any Recreation restroom facilities and are in need of 
update. Renovation of the restrooms will increase aesthetic appeal, make more user friendly, and increase 
hands-free use for sanitary purposes. Staff recommends proceeding with base bid, alternate 1, and alternate 3. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation:   Direction from Town Council. 

 

81



 
 

Parks and Recreation Department 
Request for Bid: Winterville Recreation Park Restroom Renovation 

 
BASE BID 
 

1. Removal of existing restroom fixtures. Fixtures include sinks, urinals, toilets, shelving, toilet 
paper dispensers, liquid soap dispensers, air fresheners, hand dryers, and hand rails. 

a. Hand rails may be re-used if fit for use and application. 
b. Air fresheners may be re-used if fit for use and application. 
c. Hand dryers may be re-used if fit for use and application. 

2. Removal of existing stall partitions and doors. 
3. Removal of ceiling vent/fan. 
4. Removal of wall vent. 
5. Removal of ceiling strip lights. 
6. Removal of men’s restroom door and casing. 
7. Installation of new restroom fixtures. Fixtures include sinks (4), urinals (2), toilets (5), hand 

dryers (4 new or, 2 new and 2 re-used if condition allows), jumbo roll toilet paper dispensers (5), 
soap dispensers (2), and hand rails (2 sets, if not re-used).  

a. Sinks, urinals, water toilet, and soap dispensers must have battery powered hands-free 
sensors. Sinks, urinals, and toilets should also have push button for manual flush. 

8. Installation of new stall partitions/doors. Must be high density polymer, or equivalent.  Color to 
be approved by Project Manager. 

9. At least one of each restroom fixture (excluding hand dryers) and at least one stall 
(partitions/doors) shall meet ADA requirements for accessibility. 

10. Installation of new ceiling vent/fan. 
11. Installation of new wall vent. 
12. Installation of new strip lights, including cages. 
13. Installation of new men’s restroom door and casing. 
14. Paint exterior doors/casings. Color to be approved by Project Manager. 
15. Paint interior restroom ceiling and walls. Color to be approved by Project Manager. 

 
ALTERNATES 
 
Alternate 1 – Interior Floor Coating 
 

1. Strip existing interior floor coating. 
2. Install new interior floor coating.  

82



3. New floor coating shall be H & C Shield-Crete Garage Floor Epoxy, or equivalent. Color to be 
approved by Project Manager. 

4. Install in accordance with manufacturer’s instructions. 
 
Alternate 2 – Interior Floor Tile 
 

1. Strip existing interior floor coating. 
2. Install tile, covering entire floor space,  
3. Tile shall be American Olean Fusion Cotto 12”x12” porcelain, or equivalent. Color to be 

approved by Project Manager. 
4. Grout shall be TEC Power Grout, or equivalent. Color to be approved by Project Manager. 
5. Install in accordance with manufacturer’s instructions. 

 
Alternate 3 – Ductless Split HVAC 
 

1. Shall be sized to adequately heat and cool each restroom. Require one system per restroom unless 
otherwise approved. 

2. The split-system shall be a multi-zone outdoor condensing unit and indoor factory-fabricated 
single-zone draw-through air-handling unit. Both indoor and outdoor unit shall be by the same 
manufacturer. 

3. Acceptable manufacturers: Mitsubishi, Sanyo, Carrier, Panasonic, Trane, and LG. 
4. Must provide washable filter. Provide additional sets of filters (minimum of three) as required 

during construction. Install a clean set of filters upon completion of project. 
5. Provide for connection to electrical service. 
6. Install units with vibration installation. 
7. Install units on concrete base. 
8. Prepare start-systems. 
9. Provide initial start-up. 
10. Supply initial charge of refrigerant and oil for each refrigerant circuit. Replace losses of 

refrigerant and oil. 
11. Install in accordance with manufacturer’s instructions. 

83



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & 
Recreation 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Funding for 13-15 Year Old Baseball Program 

Action Requested: Council Direction if Applicable. 

Attachments: N/A 

Prepared By: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & Recreation Date: 7/27/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Fund would need to be allocated in order to offer a (spring) 13-15 year old baseball program. Financial 
projections for a four (4) team, self-sustaining program are: 

• Expenditure: $8,400.00  
• Revenue: $4,100.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  Appropriation of $8,400.00 in expenditures and $4,100.00 in revenue. 

Recommendation:  Council direction. 

 

84



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Stephen, Economic Development 
Planner 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Update on Downtown Clock & Presentation of Downtown Square Potential.  

Action Requested: Council Approval of Concept and/or Council Direction if Applicable 

Attachments: Street Clocks and Pricing- clock examples with prices attached.  

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Economic Development Planner Date: 7/25/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC         FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Stephen Penn will update the Town Council on the plans for a downtown clock and present an example design of 
the Town’s potential for a downtown square. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation:  Council Approval of Concept and/or Council Direction if applicable  

 

85



   Robbins, NC – Installed 2010     Hope Mills, NC – Installed 2011 
Model 4S – Four Score       Price = $19,200  Model 4M/ST II–Howard/ST II    Price = $22,650 
Height 12’- 4”   Four 24” Dials    Height 12’ – 7”     Four 24” Dials 

 

    Cary, NC – Installed 2005     Mint Hill, NC – Installed 2004 
 Model 4M/ST - Howard /ST         Price = $26,900  Model 4M – Four Score II        Price = $28,900 
 Height 16’-7”   Four 36” Dials    Height 16’     Four 36” Dials 86



www.electrictime.com

STREET CLOCKS

D
e

s
ig

n
in

g
 T

im
e

™

87



2

www.electrictime.comstreetclocks

97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

www.electrictime.com

ELECTRiC TimE STREET CLOCKS

• Since 1918 - Service & 

Support - Electric Time 

has been manufacturing 

tower and street clocks 

since Henry Warren’s origi-

nal electric clock patent 

of 1918. Electric Time can 

still fix products more than 

80+ years old. No other 

firm in almost any indus-

try can offer this service.

REaSONS TO buy aN ELECTRiC TimE STREET CLOCK

1950 Street Clock at Factory
• Cast in aluminum - Our street clocks are made of alu-

minum not fiberglass. aluminum provides a stronger, 

sturdier clock – not likely to need any repairs or upkeep. 

The aluminum clock will be around for 100 years+. We 

find fiberglass is a less expensive medium for both pat-

terns and parts, but not one we prefer for our post clocks. 

Casting process: (left to right) original pattern - casting - finished results 

• No yearly or bi-yearly maintenance  - Due to the 

quality which is designed  into our clocks no yearly 

or bi-yearly maintenance is required.  The bear-

ings in our clock movements are of a composite 

type which will not wear and do not need oil.

• Raised Lettering - unique in the industry Electric 

Time Company provides raised 3/16” thick alu-

minum letters on all headers and saddles. 

• Finishing - Our paint system consists of an acid 

etched primer followed by a polyurethane top coat 

and a protective clear coat. The finishes have been 

tested and passed an aSTm uV and salt spray test.

• Tempered Glass Crystals - We provide clear 

tempered glass crystals to protect the faces on 

our street clocks. This is the same glass used 

in the side windows on your car, it will never 

yellow. We do not recommend polycarbonate 

(LEXaN™) as it will yellow in a relatively short 

time. if you are in an area with vandalism  prob-

lems we can provide  an alternative material.

Left - aged LEXaN™ crystal removed during clock reno-
vation. Right - warped & scratched LEXaN™ crystal.  

3/16” raised lettering 

• uL & CuL Listed - Electric Time Company lists its 

street clocks under both uL and CuL (Canadian 

uL) standards.

Tiffany & Co - Houston, TX

• integrated manufacturing - Electric Time manu-

factures the clock movements, the clock control-

ler and the entire 

clock. We can pro-

vide parts for your 

clock, if it is two, 

twenty or eighty 

years old. Our clock 

movements are 

made of brass and 

stainless steel, they 

will not rust and will 

provide decades of 

reliable operation.

88



97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

 www.electrictime.com

3

SETH THOmaS FOuR DiaL REPLiCa STREET CLOCK 
19’ (579Cm) HEiGHT (PSTCLK-SETHTHOmaS) 

Electric Time Company’s Seth Thomas Four Dial Replica Street Clock 

is made from an original Seth Thomas casting. This full sized replica 

is a beautiful architectural focal point for large, open areas. The fully 

equipped  clock is perfect for many uses, including country clubs, golf 

courses, parks and banks.

FEaTuRES
• Cast aluminum Post, Saddle & Head - no plastic or fiber-

glass

• Nominal 36” Dial

• automatic 99b-mi Control

• GPS satellite synchronization

•  Style “mi” Clock movements made by Electric Time

• Translucent acrylic Dials backlighted with LEDs

• Clear Tempered Glass Crystals

• Photocell Controlled Lighting

• uL & CuL Listed

• Weatherproof

• Wide Range of Dial marking and Hand Designs 

• acid etched primer with Polyurethane top coat. Finish sys-

tem tested and passed uV and Salt Spray aSTm test

• Wide Range of colors  including  Forest Green and black

• Gold Highlighting

• Cast aluminum Header Plaques with raised 3/16” thick 

aluminum lettering - not vinyl

• Stainless Steel anchor Rods with Templates included

• 3 year Warranty

• 80 years Serviceability

OPTiONS
• Custom Color match

• Faux Finishes

• Gold Leaf Highlighting

• Custom Dial Graphics and Logos

• Local installation and Service

• Polycarbonate Crystals

• Cast bronze Plaques

• black on White acrylic Dials
SPECiFiCaTiONS
• “Green”  Lighting

• Standard Power  Requirements 115VaC/60HZ

• 240 VaC/50HZ  on request

•  

REFERENCE
• Drawing a-5592 Elevation 

• Drawing a-5597 Foundation

briarcliff manor, Ny

SETH THOmaS FOuR DiaL DESiGN

89



4

www.electrictime.comstreetclocks

97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

iNSTaLLaTiONS - SETH THOmaS FOuR DiaL DESiGN

americana at brand
Glendale, Ca 

Rotary Club
Coopersville, mi 

South Korea

Crockett, Ca Newport, Ri Romania

90



97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

 www.electrictime.com

5

LaRGE HOWaRD FOuR DiaL REPLiCa STREET CLOCK 
15’ 6” (472Cm) HEiGHT (PSTCLK-LG4HOWaRD) 

Electric Time Company’s Large Four Dial Howard Replica Street Clock is 

made using original Howard Company patterns. This full sized replica is a 

beautiful accent feature for large, open areas or as a focal point on main 

Street. The fully equipped  clock is perfect for many uses, including coun-

try clubs, schools, main street and banks.

LaRGE HOWaRD FOuR DiaL DESiGN

FEaTuRES
• Cast aluminum Post, Saddle & Head - no plastic or fiber-

glass

• Nominal 30” Dial

• automatic 99b-mi Control

• GPS satellite synchronization

•  Style “mi” Clock movements made by Electric Time

• Translucent acrylic Dials backlighted with LEDs

• Clear Tempered Glass Crystals

• Photocell Controlled Lighting

• uL & CuL Listed

• Weatherproof

• Wide Range of Dial marking and Hand Designs 

• acid etched primer with Polyurethane top coat. Finish sys-

tem tested and passed uV and Salt Spray aSTm test

• Wide Range of colors  including  Forest Green and black

• Gold Highlighting

• Stainless Steel anchor Rods with Templates included

• 3 year Warranty

• 80 years Serviceability

OPTiONS
• Custom Color match

• Faux Finishes

• Gold Leaf Highlighting

• Custom Dial Graphics and Logos

• Local installation and Service

• Polycarbonate Crystals

• Cast aluminum Header & Saddle Plaques 

with raised 3/16” thick aluminum lettering - 

not vinyl

• Cast bronze Plaques

• black on White acrylic Dials
SPECiFiCaTiONS
• “Green”  Lighting

• Standard Power  Requirements 115VaC/60HZ

• 240 VaC/50HZ  on request

• 

REFERENCE
• Drawing a-5590 Elevation 

• Drawing a-6570 Foundation

Hotel Jerome, aspen CO

91



6

www.electrictime.comstreetclocks

97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

iNSTaLLaTiONS - LaRGE HOWaRD FOuR DiaL DESiGN

Los altos, Ca Charleston, SC Republic of Georgia

South Korea marine Corps university
Quantico, Va 

LRTa - Lowell, ma

92



97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

 www.electrictime.com

7

LaRGE HOWaRD T WO DiaL REPLiCa STREET CLOCK 
15’6”(472Cm) HEiGHT (PSTCLK-LG2HOWaRD)

 
Electric Time Company’s Large Two Dial Howard Replica Street Clock is 

made using original Howard Company patterns. This full sized replica is a 

beautiful accent feature for large, open areas or as a focal point on main 

Street. The fully equipped  clock is perfect for many uses, including coun-

try clubs, schools, main street and banks.

FEaTuRES
• Cast aluminum Post, Saddle & Head - no plastic or fiber-

glass

• made from original 1890’s patterns

• Nominal 36” Dial

• automatic 99b-mi Control

• GPS satellite synchronization

• Style “mi” Clock movements made by Electric Time

• Translucent acrylic Dials backlighted with LEDs

• Clear Tempered Glass Crystals

• Photocell Controlled Lighting

• uL & CuL Listed

• Weatherproof

• Wide Range of Dial marking and Hand Designs 

• acid etched primer with Polyurethane top coat. Finish sys-

tem tested and passed uV and Salt Spray aSTm test

• Wide Range of colors  including  Forest Green and black

• Gold Highlighting

• Raised 3/16” thick aluminum Header & Saddle Lettering - 

not vinyl

• Stainless Steel anchor Rods with Templates included

• 3 year Warranty

• 80 years Serviceability 

OPTiONS
• Custom Color match

• Faux Finishes

• Gold Leaf Highlighting

• Custom Dial Graphics and Logos

• Local installation and Service

• Polycarbonate Crystals 

• Cast bronze Plaques

• illuminated Header
SPECiFiCaTiONS
• “Green”  Lighting

• Standard Power  Requirements 115VaC/60HZ

• 240 VaC/50HZ  on request

•  

REFERENCE
• Drawing a-5591 Elevation 

• Drawing a-6570 Foundation

Norwood, ma

LaRGE HOWaRD T WO DiaL DESiGN

93



8

www.electrictime.comstreetclocks

97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

madison CT 

yerington Rotary
yerington, NV

Orlando, FL - main Street barrington, iL 

Ohio university - athens, OHbucharest, Romania

iNSTaLLaTiONS - LaRGE HOWaRD T WO DiaL DESiGN SmaLL HOWaRD FOuR DiaL DESiGN

94



97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

 www.electrictime.com

9

SmaLL HOWaRD FOuR DiaL REPLiCa STREET CLOCK
10’9” (328Cm) HEiGHT (PSTCLK-Sm4HOWaRD) 

Electric Time Company’s  Small Four Dial Howard Replica Street Clock is a 

reduced size version of the Large Four Dial Howard Replica Street Clock. 

it’s a perfect architectural feature in areas with smaller buildings or in 

spaces with multiple site lines. This fully equipped street clock is perfect 

for many uses, including golf courses, schools, parks and courtyards.

SmaLL HOWaRD FOuR DiaL DESiGN

FEaTuRES
• Cast aluminum Post, Saddle & Head - no plastic or fiber-

glass

• Nominal 18” Dial

• automatic 99b-mi Control

• GPS satellite synchronization

•  Style “mi” Clock movements made by Electric Time

• Translucent acrylic Dials backlighted with LEDs

• Clear Tempered Glass Crystals

• Photocell Controlled Lighting

• uL & CuL Listed

• Weatherproof

• Wide Range of Dial marking and Hand Designs 

• acid etched primer with Polyurethane top coat. Finish sys-

tem tested and passed uV and Salt Spray aSTm test

• Wide Range of colors  including  Forest Green and black

• Gold Highlighting

• Stainless Steel anchor Rods with Templates included

• 3 year Warranty

• 80 years Serviceability

OPTiONS
• Custom Color match

• Faux Finishes

• Gold Leaf Highlighting

• Custom Dial Graphics and Logos

• Local installation and Service

• Polycarbonate Crystals

• Cast aluminum Header & Saddle Plaques 

with raised 3/16” thick aluminum lettering - 

not vinyl

• Cast bronze Plaques

SPECiFiCaTiONS
• “Green”  Lighting

• Standard Power  Requirements 115VaC/60HZ

• 240 VaC/50HZ  on request

•   

REFERENCE
• Drawing a-5586 Elevation 

• Drawing a-5095 Foundation

Stanwood,  mi

95



10

www.electrictime.comstreetclocks

97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

iNSTaLLaTiONS -  SmaLL HOWaRD FOuR DiaL DESiGN

Greer, SC medford Rotary
medford, ma  

Ramsey, NJ

manchester, mE Nipawin, SK Canada Walla Walla, Wa 

96



97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

 www.electrictime.com

11

SmaLL HOWaRD T WO DiaL REPLiCa STREET CLOCK 
10’9” (328Cm) HEiGHT (PSTCLK-Sm2HOWaRD) 

Electric Time Company’s Small Two Dial Howard Replica Street Clock is a 

reduced size version of the Large Two Dial Howard Replica Street Clock. 

it’s a perfect architectural feature in areas with smaller buildings or in 

spaces with close site lines. This fully equipped street clock is perfect for 

many uses, including golf courses, schools, parks and courtyards.

SmaLL HOWaRD T WO DiaL DESiGN

FEaTuRES
• Cast aluminum Post, Saddle & Head - no plastic or fiber-

glass

• Nominal 24” Dial

• automatic 99b-mi Control

• GPS satellite synchronization

•  Style “mi” Clock movements made by Electric Time

• Translucent acrylic Dials backlighted with LEDs

• Clear Tempered Glass Crystals

• Photocell Controlled Lighting

• uL & CuL Listed

• Weatherproof

• Wide Range of Dial marking and Hand Designs 

• acid etched primer with Polyurethane top coat. Finish sys-

tem tested and passed uV and Salt Spray aSTm test

• Wide Range of colors  including  Forest Green and black

• Gold Highlighting

• Raised 3/16” thick aluminum Header & Saddle Lettering - 

not vinyl

• Stainless Steel anchor Rods with Templates included

• 3 year Warranty

• 80 years Serviceability

OPTiONS
• Custom Color match

• Faux Finishes

• Gold Leaf Highlighting

• Custom Dial Graphics and Logos

• Local installation and Service

• Polycarbonate Crystals 

• Cast bronze Plaques

• illuminated Header

SPECiFiCaTiONS
• “Green”  Lighting

• Standard Power  Requirements 115VaC/60HZ

• 240 VaC/50HZ  on request

•   

REFERENCE
• Drawing a-5585 Elevation 

• Drawing a-5095 Foundation

Greens Fork, iN

97



12

www.electrictime.comstreetclocks

97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

iNSTaLLaTiONS - SmaLL HOWaRD T WO DiaL DESiGN

Saint anselm College
manchester, NH

Rotary Club of Coronado
Coronado, Ca

Ord, NE

Farmington Lions Club
Farmington, mN

Saint Louis, mO Singapore

98



97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

 www.electrictime.com

13

COuRTyaRD T WO DiaL STREET CLOCK
8’10” (269Cm) HEiGHT (PSTCLK-COuRTyaRD) 

Electric Time Company’s  Courtyard Street Clock is a perfect 

accent to any project. The reduced size makes the Courtyard 

ideal for closer site lines. This clock  style can be featured in many 

settings, from cafes, to gardens, to plazas. 

COuRTyaRD T WO DiaL DESiGN

FEaTuRES
• Cast aluminum Post, Saddle & Head - no plastic or fiber-

glass

• Nominal 18” Dial

• manual Set Clock movements made by Electric Time

• aluminum Clock Dials Painted Off-white

• Off-white neon ring to edge light the clock dials

• Clear Tempered Glass Crystals

• Photocell Controlled Lighting

• uL & CuL Listed

• Weatherproof

• Wide Range of Dial marking and Hand Designs 

• acid etched primer with Polyurethane top coat. Finish sys-

tem tested and passed uV and Salt Spray aSTm test

• Wide Range of colors  including  Forest Green and black

• Gold Highlighting

• Stainless Steel anchor Rods

• 3 year Warranty

• 80 years Serviceability

OPTiONS
• Custom Color match

• Faux Finishes

• Gold Leaf Highlighting

• automatic 99b-mi Control

• Translucent acrylic Dials backlighted 

with LEDs 

• GPS satellite synchronization

• Custom Dial Graphics and Logos

• Local installation and Service

• Polycarbonate Crystals

• Cast bronze Plaques

SPECiFiCaTiONS
• Standard Power  Requirements 115VaC/60HZ

• 240 VaC/50HZ  on request

•  

REFERENCE
• Drawing a-8340 Elevation 

• Drawing ES-927 Foundation

manchester, CT

99



14

www.electrictime.comstreetclocks

97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

iNSTaLLaTiONS -  COuRTyaRD T WO DiaL DESiGN

Rockville, uT La Jolla Rotary
afghanistan  

Pittsfield, ma

Hollis Hills, Ny bedford, NH St. Clair Shores, mi

15

100



97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

 www.electrictime.com

15
15

LaRGE LuCERNE FOuR DiaL DESiGN

LaRGE LuCERNE FOuR DiaL STREET CLOCK 
16’1” (490Cm) HEiGHT (PSTCLK-4LuCERNE) 

Electric Time Company’s Large Four Dial Lucerne Street Clock is a perfect 

focal point for your community or business. The fully equipped full-sized 

clock is perfect for many uses, including parks, schools, main street and 

banks.

FEaTuRES
• aluminum Post, Saddle & Head - no plastic or fiberglass

• Nominal 30” Dial

• automatic 99b-mi Control

• GPS satellite synchronization

•  Style “mi” Clock movements made by Electric Time

• Translucent acrylic Dials backlighted with LEDs

• Clear Tempered Glass Crystals

• Photocell Controlled Lighting

• uL & CuL Listed

• Weatherproof

• Wide Range of Dial marking and Hand Designs 

• acid etched primer with Polyurethane top coat. Finish sys-

tem tested and passed uV and Salt Spray aSTm test

• Wide Range of colors  including  Forest Green and black

• Gold Highlighting

• Stainless Steel anchor Rods with Templates included

• 3 year Warranty

• 80 years Serviceability

OPTiONS
• Custom Color match

• Faux Finishes

• Gold Leaf Highlighting

• Custom Dial Graphics and Logos

• Local installation and Service

• Polycarbonate Crystals

• Raised Lettering on Clock Head

• Cast bronze Plaques

SPECiFiCaTiONS
• “Green”  Lighting

• Standard Power  Requirements 115VaC/60HZ

• 240 VaC/50HZ  on request

• 

REFERENCE
• Drawing a-7900 Elevation 

• Drawing a-6570 Foundation

alberta, Canada

101



16

www.electrictime.comstreetclocks

97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

FRENCH QuaRTER T WO DiaL DESiGN

FRENCH QuaRTER  T WO DiaL STREET CLOCK
13’ (396Cm) HEiGHT (PSTCLK-FRENCH-HOW) 

Electric Time Company’s  French Quarter Street Clock is a 

stylish accent for your business or community. The slender 

post adds height and appeal to this graceful street clock. The 

French Quarter is ideal for parks, golf courses, and schools.

FEaTuRES
• Cast aluminum Post, Saddle & Head - no plastic or fiber-

glass

• Nominal 30” Dial

• manual Set Clock movements made by Electric Time

• aluminum Clock Dials Painted Off-white

• Off-white neon ring to edge light the clock dials

• Clear Tempered Glass Crystals

• Photocell Controlled Lighting

• uL & CuL Listed

• Weatherproof

• Wide Range of Dial marking and Hand Designs 

• acid etched primer with Polyurethane top coat. Finish sys-

tem tested and passed uV and Salt Spray aSTm test

• Wide Range of colors  including  Forest Green and black

• Gold Highlighting

• Stainless Steel anchor Rods

• 3 year Warranty

• 80 years Serviceability

OPTiONS
• Custom Color match

• Faux Finishes

• Gold Leaf Highlighting

• automatic 99b-mi Control

• Translucent acrylic Dials backlighted 

with LEDs

• GPS satellite synchronization

• Custom Dial Graphics and Logos

• Cast aluminum “Crown” Header

• Local installation and Service

• Polycarbonate Crystals

• Cast bronze Plaques

SPECiFiCaTiONS
• Standard Power  Requirements 115VaC/60HZ

• 240 VaC/50HZ  on request

•   

REFERENCE
• Drawing a-5588 Elevation 

• Drawing a-4336 Foundation

Voluntown, CT

102



97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

 www.electrictime.com

17

SPECiaL aPPLiCaTiONS

Farmers Exchange bank
Tonkawa, OK

Santa barbara, Ca Stamford, CT

Eagle River, aK Turnberry Town Center
Las Vegas, NV

milwaukee Wi airport

103



18

www.electrictime.comstreetclocks

97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

OPTiONS

black on White Dials Gold Leaf Highlighting  Dedication and Donor Plaques

Licensed Rotary international Vendor
 (and other service organizations) 

Protective bollards Organization and Corporate 
Logos

Spectacular dials look black during day-
light and turn translucent white when 
backlighted in the evening. best used 
with gold dial markings and hands. 

To add that  extra sparkle we can provide 23K 
Gold Leaf Highlighting in place of the Gold 
Painted Highlighting. Hand applied sheets 
of real gold create a perfect finishing touch.

Cast bronze Plaques are the perfect way to 
dedicate a clock or convey thanks to your 
donor(s). They can be mounted to the clock 
or placed on a monument, sign or building.

Cast aluminum or iron bollards pro-
vide a decorative and protective feature 
for your post clock installation. Chain to 
connect the bollards is included. bollards 
are finished to complement the clock.

add your name, founding date  or 
logos to the clock. Visible recogni-
tion or signage adds the finishing touch.

adding a Street Clock to your Community 
is a wonderful Rotary Club project. 
Rotary international “Wheel” Logo 
can be added to the clock dials, head-
ers or plaques in numerous ways.

abOuT uS 

104



97 West Street, Medfield, MA, USA 02052  p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com 1.800.531.2562 (USA and Canada only)

 www.electrictime.com

19

1950  Factory

Our dedicated and 

professional staff 

who have been with 

us on  average over 

15 years looks for-

ward to assisting 

you on your next project.

abOuT uS 

after a  product is designed it’s typi-

cally  sent to our  6’ x 12’ CNC con-

trolled waterjet cutting machine - 

and then to fabrication in one of our 

multiple welding and fabrication 

stations. in addition to the work sta-

tions,  we employ  rolling machines, 

an 11’ x 11’  CNC router and a  175 Ton  

CNC controlled press brake for bend-

ing metal to fabricate our clocks.

Electric Time has a complete metal  finish-

ing department - offering line & circle grain-

ing and polishing, on almost any metal.  Our 

paint finishes are applied in environmen-

tally controlled chambers and have been 

tested by a National Testing Lab for uV sta-

bility, abrasion and corrosion resistance.

Products are  assembled by our skilled  

technicians, inspected by our qual-

ity department and then shipped in engi-

neered crates to your project location.

as required by electrical codes, OSHa and by 

most insurance companies, our products  are 

listed  for electrical safe-

ty under CuL (Canadian 

uL) uL and ETL.

installation, service and support is available 

worldwide. We keep meticulous records of your 

project - both electronic and paper.  unique 

in almost any indus-

try, we can still repair 

any of our products, 

including those dat-

ing back to the 1920’s.

Electric Time Company has been 

in continuous operation since 

the early 1900’s. We are an off-

shoot of Telechron the first self-

starting synchronous electric 

clock company. incorporated in 

the State of massachusetts uSa 

in 1928  we have grown to a firm 

that has thousands of tower 

clock  and street clock  installa-

tions on almost every continent. 

Lake Sumter Landing
Florida uSa

50,000 Square Foot manufacturing Facility - medfield, massachusetts uSa

Gold Leaf being applied to a 
Street Clock

Waldorf astoria - Clock in assembly - Orlando Florida uSa

Our current 50,000 square foot (4,645 square meter) facility 

allows us the space and resources to design, manufacture  

and support our products. Standard and custom tower and 

street clocks  are designed by our  full time engineering 

department using state of the art 3D  modeling software. 

We make our own clock movements - and properly design 

them to fit in the enclosure or surrounding structure. if the 

clock is lighted we  make sure  there are no shadows and  the 

clock is evenly lighted with the correct color temperature. 

in the case of clock hands and structures,  we perform FEa 

analysis (finite element analysis) on the design to be certain 

they will stand up to wind and environmental conditions.

105



97 West Street, medfield, ma, uSa 02052
p: 508.359.4396  f: 508.359.4482 
e: sales@electrictime.com
1.800.531.2562 (uSa and Canada only)
www.electrictime.com 

(PHOTO):
boston university - boston,  ma - 
Four Dial, Large Howard Replica 
Street Clock

REV 3.1 © 2013 Electric Time Company all Rights Reserved 
106



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Stephen, Economic Development 
Planner 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Farmers Market Update.   

Action Requested: N/A 

Attachments: Copy of Article entitled “Starting a Farmer’s Market.” 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Economic Development Planner Date: 7/25/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC         FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Stephen Penn will update the Town Council on the plans for a Farmers Market.  If we decide to move forward, 
there are a few items we need to act on as soon as possible: 

• Rezone Site: Rezoning to Conditional Use District that allows a Community/Farmers Market.  
• Site Work: Filling holes; buffering from residential properties.  
• Focus Groups to determine: certain elements of the market.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A 

Recommendation:  Give Direction to Staff.  

 

107



108



109



110



111



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Stephen Penn, Economic 
Development Planner 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Discussion of Implementation of Façade Grant Program  

Action Requested: Council Direction if applicable 

Attachments: Façade Grant Program Draft. 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Economic Development Planner Date: 7/25/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC         FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Stephen Penn presents the DRAFT Winterville Façade Grant Program.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD 

Recommendation:  Council Direction if applicable.  

 

112



113



 
Winterville Downtown Façade Grant   (DRAFT) 

INTRODUCTION: 

The architectural quality of Winterville’s downtown area is important to the town, its history, 
image, and economy. Proper improvements to the exterior appearances of individual buildings 
will help develop appropriate downtown aesthetics and foster revitalization. Therefore, it is 
important that an organized and coordinated approach to exterior improvements be followed. 
The Town of Winterville has developed the following guidelines to this coordinated approach.  
The guidelines should be followed by property owners, tenants, architects and contractors 
involved in exterior improvements to rehabilitations buildings in the downtown business district. 
These guidelines will be used by the Town of Winterville in approving the Winterville Downtown 
Façade Grant requests for projects.  
 
This grant program is available to eligible property owners and tenants within the bounds of the 
target areas highlighted in the Winterville Downtown Map. The Winterville Downtown Façade 
Grant is an opportunity to obtain grant funds. Applications will be considered on the basis of 
available funds and compliance with the Design Guidelines. Applications are considered under 
an “open cycle” program, meaning that interested parties may submit applications at any time 
during the year provided that funds are available. All applications for the program are due in the 
Town of Winterville’s Economic Development Department located at the Winterville Town Hall: 
2571 Railroad St, Winterville, NC 28590.  
 
PURPOSE: 

The purpose of the Winterville Downtown Facade Grant program is to provide an economic 
incentive to: 

1)  Complete substantial renovations to street facing facades within the core of    
Winterville’s Downtown (“facade” is defined as “the face of a building”.) 

2)  Encourage good design projects that capitalize on rehabilitation of the original fabric 
or design of existing properties; and 

3)  Preserve the unique character of Downtown Winterville. 

ELIGIBILITY:  

1) The owner or tenant operating a business within a building(s), structure or site located 
within the boundaries of the downtown business district is eligible for the façade grant.   

2) Owners or tenants may request façade grants; however, any tenant must have the 
owner’s written permission attached to the application.  

114



3) The grant will fund existing commercial businesses in the downtown business district 
currently in use and structures under renovation for imminent future occupancy and 
use. 

4) Any street-side exterior renovation proposal- from an entire façade rehabilitation to 
maintenance items, such as repainting or the replacement of building parts – may be 
eligible for funding, but top priority will be given to projects that would make a highly 
visible contribution to the enhancement of Downtown Winterville. Repair of damage 
of any type is not covered under the façade grant. The façade grant program does 
not in any way, shape, or form, apply to residential houses.  

Examples of projects eligible for funding include:  

• prepping (using gentle methods) and painting of previously painted surfaces or 
paint removal;  

• repair/replacement of non-historic doors and/or windows;  
• installation of approved awnings;  
• repointing (sometimes called “tuck pointing”) of brick;  
• structural repairs;  
• removal of inappropriate or out of date signs;  
• authentic reconstruction and replacement of original architectural details;  
• removal of false fronts;  

 
Examples of projects that cannot be funded, either in whole or part by the grant 
program: 

 
• sandblasting of exterior bricks;  
• removal of historic features of the original building facade;  
• inappropriate changes to the arrangement of windows;  
• installation of aluminum, vinyl, stone, stucco veneer or other inappropriate 

building materials;  
• roof and chimney repairs;  
• electrical work;  
• attempts to make buildings represent a time period inappropriate to the building 

(e.g. adding colonial windows to a building built in 1926 or adding residential 
architectural components to historically commercial properties);  

• Improvements made prior to grant approval.  
 

FUNDING:  

Grants will provide 50% of the total cost of an approved project up to a maximum grant award of 
$2,000. Funding will not be distributed prior to a final site review by the Town of Winterville and 
receipt of copies of invoices and proof of payment. 
 
PROCESS FOR RECEIVING GRANT: 

1)  Applicant must meet with the Façade Grant Coordinator. Call the Town of Winterville 
to schedule an appointment. 

2)   Applicant completes application, which must include photographs of the building, 
photographs of the building in context (buildings on either side of it in the 
streetscape), design plans/sketches and owner’s signature (consent of mortgage 

115



holder or lien holder may be required) and returns it to the Façade Grant 
Coordinator. 

3)   One professional estimate for awnings and two professional estimates for structural 
work are required and should be included with the application. 

4)   Applications are reviewed by the Façade Grant Coordinator.  These improvements 
must adhere to the Design Guidelines and the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards 
for Rehabilitation of Historic Buildings. 

5)   The applicant will be notified concerning the approval, approval with conditions, or 
denial of the application. If approved, an application number will be assigned to the 
project. 

6)   An agreement must be signed BEFORE any work begins and within 90 days of the 
official Award Notification. Failure to meet this date may result in the loss of the 
grant. Parties to the agreement will be the applicant(s), the building owner(s), and 
the Façade Grant Coordinator. 

7)   Work is to begin within 90 days after the contract is signed. Failure to meet this date 
may result in the loss of the grant. 

8)   Upon project completion, copies of invoices and proof of payment must be submitted 
to the Façade Grant Coordinator to claim reimbursement. 

9)   The Façade Grant Coordinator will inspect work completed and request checks to be 
issued for the amount of the grant or one-half the actual cost of the project, 
whichever is less as approved by the Grant Review Coordinator provided the work is 
accomplished in accordance with the agreement. 

10) The project must be completed within six months after the applicant has signed the 
grant agreement. Exemptions from this condition may be arranged with the Façade 
Coordinator BEFORE this deadline and work must be underway. Failure to meet the 
completion date may result in the loss of the grant. 

CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND MATERIALS:  

1) All work must conform to existing building codes and ordinances of the Town of 
Winterville, County of Pitt, and the State of North Carolina.  

2) Width - Additions/new construction should respect the primacy of established width by 
designing a rhythmic division of the façade to maintain existing progression.  

3) Setback - Additions/new construction should maintain the uniform setback of buildings 
and align with façades. 

4) Proportion of Openings - New construction, additions, and remodeling of existing 
buildings should maintain established proportion and spacing of window openings.  

5) Materials - The quality of building materials varies widely. It is the quality of the finish 
materials and its application that determines compatibility. Use the highest quality 
facing materials possible. Materials that are compatible in quality, color, texture, 
finish and dimension to those existing in the project area are encouraged.  

6)   Roof Forms - Gabled and/or residential roofs are not appropriate; historically, 
downtown buildings have flat roofs. The roof plane should be hidden from view on 

116



the front façade. Decoration of the roofline by use of special materials, forms, or 
decorative details, using examples from surrounding buildings is encouraged.  

7)  Cornices - The retention and repair of existing cornices is strongly encouraged 
wherever possible. The re-creation of missing cornices should be done with care, 
using historic photographs as a guide.  

8)  Awnings - Awnings should relate to the shape and color of the building. First floor 
awnings should terminate no higher than one (1) foot below second floor windows. 
No façade money will be granted for the installation of metal awnings, and their 
removal and replacement with fabric awnings is strongly encouraged. All awnings 
must meet code requirements for size, materials, projection, etc. If installed or 
retained, they should be designed or treated in a manner that adds to the visual 
quality of the building.  Business related graphics or wording on awnings will be 
ineligible for funding.  Business related graphics or wording located on a detachable 
valance or removable patch are allowed but are not eligible for funding.  All awnings 
must meet code requirements for size, materials, projection, etc.  

FAÇADE IMPROVEMENT DESIGN GUIDELINES:  

The following standards are to be applied to specific rehabilitation projects in a reasonable 
manner, taking into consideration economic and technical feasibility.  
 

The Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation. 
 

1) A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that 
requires minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its size 
and environment.  

2) The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of 
historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property 
shall be avoided.  

3) Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. 
Changes that create a false sense of historical development, such as adding 
conjectural features or architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be 
undertaken.  

4) Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic 
significance in their own right shall be retained and preserved.  

5) Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of 
craftsmanship that characterize a historic property shall be preserved.  

6) Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the 
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature 
shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where 
possible, materials. Replacement of missing features shall be sustained by 
documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.  

7) Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic 
materials shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall 
be undertaken using the gentlest means possible.  

117



8) Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and 
preserved. If such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be 
undertaken.  

9) New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy 
historic materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated 
from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural 
features to protect the historic integrity of the property and its environment.  

10) New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such 
a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic 
property and its environment would be unimpaired.  

118



Town of Winterville  
Façade Grant Application Form 

 

Name: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Phone & Email: _____________________________________________________ 

Building Owner and Address: _________________________________________________ 

Describe your Project: 
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
________ 

When would our Begin? _______               Expected Completion?: ________ 

Estimated Project Costs?: ___________________________________________________ 

 

4. Attachments- (Must be included with your complete application package.) 

• Sketch or drawing- your own drawing is OK- professional work is not required. 
• Photo(s) of your project site (before and after).  
• Sample of finishes- Examples: paint chips, awning swatch, siding, trim, etc. 
• Written cost estimates- if available- final cost documentation required on completion. 

 

Signature and date: ________________________________________________________ 

Signature of building owners: _________________________________________________ 

 

Return this form to: 

Stephen Penn 
Economic Development Planner 
Town of Winterville 
2571 Railroad Street 
Winterville, NC  28590 
Office: (252) 215-2360 
Stephen.Penn@wintervillenc.com 

119

mailto:Stephen.Penn@wintervillenc.com


 

Town of Winterville of Winterville 
Town of Winterville Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: David Moore, Fire Chief 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Revision of Agreement for Services with Winterville Rescue & EMS, Inc. 

Action Requested: Approve Revised Agreement 

Attachments: Copy of Original Agreement will be handed out at the meeting. 

Prepared By: David Moore, Fire Chief Date: 7/21/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC         FD        TM  tlp – 8/3/2016  Final  tlp – 8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Historically, the Town of Winterville of Winterville has served as the payroll administrator for Winterville Rescue & 
EMS, Inc.  This agreement, in part, has allowed the Town of Winterville to provide administrative support for 
payroll functions while Winterville Rescue and EMS, Inc. paid all associated costs to the Town of Winterville.  As 
a result of the Affordable Care Act and some technical software limitations, the Town of Winterville is no longer 
able to perform this function.  Consequently, Winterville Rescue and EMS, Inc... has contracted with a third party 
to provide payroll support and administration.  This has resulted in a cost of $500.00 per quarter while also 
reducing the time spent administering payroll by Town of Winterville staff. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  Decrease of $500.00 per quarter received from Winterville Rescue and EMS, Inc... 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends Town Council approve a reduction in the contractual amount paid by 
Winterville Rescue and EMS, Inc. to Town of Winterville in the amount of $500.00 per quarter 

 

120



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Alton Wadford, WWF President 

 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject:   Request from Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee for Sponsorship of Fireworks Display 
for the Winterville Watermelon Festival 

Action Requested: Council Direction 

Attachments: Copy of email from Alton Wadford, WWF President 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 8/3/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  tlp – 8/3/2016  Final  tlp – 8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Attached please see said request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  Cost is estimated to be approximately $5,000. 

Recommendation: Council Direction. 

 

121



From: Alton Wadford
To: Terri Parker
Subject: RE: Fireworks at the Watermelon Festival
Date: Monday, August 01, 2016 11:08:46 AM

That sounds great.  Thank you.

Alton

>>> Terri Parker <terri.parker@wintervillenc.com> 8/1/2016 10:35 AM >>>
Mr. Wadford:

Good morning. I believe that this is an item you would need to request of Council - I will add you to the Agenda for
Monday, August 8, 2016.

Thank you!

Terri

-----Original Message-----
From: Alton Wadford [mailto:awadford@email.pittcc.edu]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 10:29 AM
To: Terri Parker <terri.parker@wintervillenc.com>
Subject: Fireworks at the Watermelon Festival

Hi Terri. We have been told that we can have a fireworks display at the festival this year. We did not think this was
possible because of space, but they have taken a look at the area and are saying we can. We feel that this would add
a lot to the festival and make it even more special. Since we did not know about this previously, we did not budget
for it and the cost is about $5,000.00.  Do you think this is something the Town would want to sponsor and if so,
would it need to be requested at a town meeting? I am open to any suggestions. Thanks.

Alton Wadford

Alton Wadford
Director, Career and College Promise
Pitt Community College
252-493-7745
awadford@email.pittcc.edu

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
E-mail correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may
be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official. (NCGS.Ch.132)

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
E-mail correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may
be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official. (NCGS.Ch.132)

122

mailto:awadford@email.pittcc.edu
mailto:terri.parker@wintervillenc.com
mailto:awadford@email.pittcc.edu


 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Ben Williams, Assistant Town 
Manager 

 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: CDBG-Infrastructure Grant Application 

Action Requested: Adoption of Authorizing Resolution 

Attachments: Resolution Authorizing Filing of Grant Application 

Prepared By: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager Date: 8/1/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The NC Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) Division of Water Infrastructure (DWI) will be 
accepting applications for water and sewer improvement projects targeting low-moderate income residents. 
The purpose of these funds is to construct public water and sewer infrastructure to mitigate public and 
environmental health problems in areas where the percentage of low to moderate income persons is at least 
51 percent.  Income surveys for residents in the project areas will be conducted in the next month.  A public 
hearing summarizing the project area, costs, and beneficiaries will be held in September prior to submitting 
the final application package. 

The maximum grant amount is $2,000,000 per applicant over a 3-year period.   

Staff continues to work on developing the scope of the proposed project.  Therefore, the estimated total cost 
of the application has yet to be finalized.     

Applications are due September 30, 2016 with Notice of Funding anticipated to occur in December, 2016.  If 
approved for funding, and should Council decide to accept the grant offer, staff will prepare a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) for distribution to potential consultants. 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  If approved by the agency, the project will be paid for by 100% grant. 

Recommendation:  Adoption of Authorizing Resolution  

 

123



 
RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT 

 

WHEREAS, Title I of the Federal Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as 
amended, has established the U.S. Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program, and has authorized the 
making of grants to aid eligible units of government in funding the cost of 
construction, replacement, or rehabilitation of water and wastewater infrastructure, 
and  that the North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural Resources 
(NCDENR) Division of Water Infrastructure (DWI) was delegated the authority by 
the state legislature to administer the water and wastewater infrastructure portion 
of the state grant monies received from the U.S. HUD CDBG program by Session 
Law 2013-360, Section 15.15(a) as amended by Section 5.3 of Session Law 2013-
363, and    

WHEREAS, The Town of Winterville has need for and intends to construct a wastewater 
collection system and drinking water distribution system project described as 2016 
CDBG-I System Improvements, and 

WHEREAS, The Town of Winterville intends to request state grant assistance for the project, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
WINTERVILLE: 

That the Town of Winterville, the Applicant, will adopt and place into effect on or 
before completion of the project a schedule of fees and charges and other 
available funds which will provide adequate funds for proper operation, 
maintenance, and administration of the system. 
That the Applicant will provide for efficient operation and maintenance of the 
project on completion of construction thereof. 
That Doug Jackson, Mayor and Terri L. Parker, Town Manager, the Authorized 
Official(s), and successors so titled, is hereby authorized to execute and file an 
application on behalf of the Applicant with the State of North Carolina for a grant 
to aid in the construction of the project described above. 
That the Authorized Official(s), and successors so titled, are hereby authorized 
and directed to furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may 
request in connection with such application or the project; to make the assurances 
as contained above; and to execute such other documents as may be required in 
connection with the application. 
That the Applicant has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all 
Federal, State, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the 
project and to Federal and State grants and loans pertaining thereto. 

Adopted this the 8th day of August, 2016 at Winterville, North Carolina. 

 
(Signature of Chief Executive Officer) 

 
Mayor 

 
 (Title)  

124



 
 

CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER 
 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Town of Winterville does hereby certify:  

That the above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the 

filing of an application with the State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally 

convened meeting of the Town Council duly held on the 8th day of August 2016;  and, further, 

that such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my 

office.  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 

_______________, 20____. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

(Signature of Recording Officer) 
 

(Title of Recording Officer) 

125



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Ben Williams, Assistant Town 
Manager 

 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Water Distribution Asset Inventory and Assessment Grant Application 

Action Requested: Adoption of Authorizing Resolution 

Attachments: Resolution Authorizing Filing of Grant Application 

Prepared By: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager Date: 8/1/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The NC Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) Division of Water Infrastructure (DWI) recently 
announced a new funding category and will be accepting applications for water and sewer planning projects 
including Asset Inventory and Assessments.  The goal of the Asset Inventory & Assessment (AIA) grant is to 
inventory the existing water and/or sewer system and document the condition of inventoried infrastructure. 

The maximum grant amount is $150,000 per system type (water and sewer) per applicant.   

The Town has been recently awarded a $150,000 AIA grant for the Sewer System.  Staff recommends 
conducting the Asset Inventory and Assessment for the water distribution system.   

Staff continues to work on developing the scope of the proposed planning project.  Therefore, the estimated total 
cost of the Inventory and Assessment has yet to be finalized.  The Town will be responsible for providing a 20% 
match (maximum of $30,000).   

Applications are due September 30, 2016 with Notice of Funding anticipated to occur in December, 2016.  If 
approved for funding, and should Council decide to accept the grant offer, staff will prepare a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) for distribution to potential consultants. 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  $30,000 (max.) if approved for grant. 

Recommendation:  Adoption of Authorizing Resolution  

 

126



RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT 
 

WHEREAS, The Federal Clean Water Act Amendments of 1987 and the North Carolina the 
Water Infrastructure Act of 2005 (NCGS 159G) have authorized the making of 
loans and grants to aid eligible units of government in financing the cost of drinking 
water system planning project, and 

WHEREAS, The Town of Winterville has need for and intends to conduct a drinking water 
distribution system planning project described as Water Distribution System Asset 
Inventory and Assessment, and 

WHEREAS, The Town of Winterville intends to request state grant assistance for the project, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
WINTERVILLE: 

That Town of Winterville, the Applicant, will arrange financing for all remaining 
costs of the planning project, if approved for a State grant award. 
That Doug Jackson, Mayor and Terri L. Parker, Town Manager, the Authorized 
Official(s), and successors so titled, are hereby authorized to execute and file an 
application on behalf of the Applicant with the State of North Carolina for a grant 
to aid in the project described above. 
That the Authorized Official(s), and successors so titled, are hereby authorized 
and directed to furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may 
request in connection with such application or the project:  to make the assurances 
as contained above; and to execute such other documents as may be required in 
connection with the application. 
That the Applicant has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all 
Federal, State, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the 
project and to Federal and State grants and loans pertaining thereto. 

Adopted this the 8th day of August, 2016 at Winterville, North Carolina. 

 

 

 
(Signature of Chief Executive Officer) 
 
 
 
 
Mayor 

 
(Title)  

127



 

CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER 
 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town of Winterville does hereby 

certify:  That the above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution 

authorizing the filing of an application with the State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a 

legally convened meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Winterville duly held on the 8th 

day of August, 2016;  and, further, that such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of 

proceedings and records in my office.  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand 

this 8th day of August, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Signature of Recording Officer) 

 

(Title of Recording Officer) 

128



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Ben Williams, Assistant Town 
Manager 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: New Regional Lift Station and Sewer Rehabilitation 

Action Requested: Adoption of Resolution Accepting Loan Offer 

Attachments: Resolution of Acceptance 

Prepared By: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager Date: 8/1/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  8/3/2016  Final  8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
In 2014, the Town applied for funding assistance for the construction of a new regional sanitary sewer lift station 
and collection system rehabilitation.  In January 2015, the NC Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) 
Division of Water Infrastructure (DWI) reviewed the funding application and approved the Town of Winterville for 
loan assistance from the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF). 

Town Staff and the Wooten Company have continued to meet the project milestones as outlined by NCDEQ – 
DWI in the January 12, 2015 Letter of Intent to Fund.  As a result of successfully meeting these milestones, the 
funding agency has made the official Loan Offer. 

The loan amount for the project is in the amount of $2,127,020 for a term of twenty (20) years with an interest 
rate of 2.21%. 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  Repayment of loan with annual installments over twenty (20) years upon project 
completion. 

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution Accepting Loan Offer 

 

129



RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT 
 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Clean Water Revolving Loan and Grant Act of 1987 has 
authorized the making of loans and grants to aid eligible units of government in 
financing the cost of construction of wastewater treatment works, wastewater 
collection systems, and water supply systems, water conservation projects, and    

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources has offered 
a State Revolving Loan in the amount of $2,127,020 for the construction of a new 
regional pump station and sewer collection system rehabilitation, and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville (Applicant) intends to construct said project in accordance 
with the approved plans and specifications, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
WINTERVILLE: 

That the Town of Winterville does hereby accept the State Revolving Loan offer of 
$2,127,020. 
That the Town of Winterville does hereby give assurance to the North Carolina 
Department of Environment and Natural Resources that all items specified in the 
loan offer, Section II Assurances will be adhered to. 
That the Terri L. Parker, Town Manager, and successors so titled, is hereby 
authorized and directed to furnish such information as the appropriate State 
agency may request in connection with such application or the project; to make the 
assurances as contained above; and to execute such other documents as may be 
required in connection with the application. 
That the Town of Winterville has substantially complied or will substantially comply 
with all Federal, State, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances 
applicable to the project and to Federal and State grants and loans pertaining 
thereto. 

Adopted this the 8th day of August, 2016 at Winterville, North Carolina. 

 
 
 
 

(Signature of Chief Executive Officer) 
 
 
 

 
 

 (Title)  

130



 
 

CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER 
 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Town of Winterville does hereby certify:  

That the above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the 

filing of an application with the State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally 

convened meeting of the Town Council duly held on the 8th day of August, 2016; and, further, 

that such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my 

office.  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of August, 

2016. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

(Signature of Recording Officer) 
 

(Title of Recording Officer) 

131



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject:   Approval of Next Group of Homes for Urgent Repair Program 

Action Requested: Approval of Request 

Attachments: Copy of list of applicants 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 8/3/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  tlp – 8/3/2016  Final  tlp – 8/3/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Staff requests Council of the attached addresses to be submitted for vetting for Round #2 of the Town’s 
Urgent Repair Program. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  Approximately $32,400 – which are currently available in Town appropriations. 

Recommendation: Approve Request. 

 

132



Town of Winterville

Case # 1 334 Kennedy Street 252-756-3299 $5,400
Case # 2 2422 Lane Street 252-355-6088 $5,400
Case # 3 2443 Jones Street 252-916-4998 $5,400
Case # 4 2450 Railroad Street 252-702-4542 $5,400
Case # 5 2529 Church Street 252-321-0731 $5,400
Case # 6 2460 Grimes Street $5,400

$32,400

Urgent Repair Program FY 2014-2015

Addresses Phone     

133


	Abstract - Comprehensive Plan Presentation - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Presentation of Final Parks & Recreation Comprehensive Plan
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - WRPBathroom Renovation - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Report Winterville Recreation Park Bathroom Renovation
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - 13-15 Baseball Program Funding - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Funding for 13-15 Year Old Baseball Program
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP7518.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: CDBG-Infrastructure Grant Application
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - NCDEQ DWI CDBG-I - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: CDBG-Infrastructure Grant Application
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	03 - RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT.pdf
	UCERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER

	ADP3F78.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Water Distribution Asset Inventory and Assessment Grant Application
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	02 - Authorizing Resolution_Water Asset Mgmt.pdf
	CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER

	Abstract - NCDEQ DWI Loan Offer Acceptance - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: New Regional Lift Station and Sewer Rehabilitation
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	01 - RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY - SwrLoan Acc.pdf
	UCERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER

	Abstract - Budget Amendment 16-17-01 - -8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Budget Amendment 2016-2017-01
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM 8/3/2016 
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Budget Amendment 2016-2017-1.pdf
	Amendment

	Abstract - Tax Settlement 15-16 - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Tax Settlement 2015-2016
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Tax Charges 2016-17 - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Charge the tax collector with collection of the 2016-2017 tax levy.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - ParkHoursExt WWF - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Approval of Request from the Watermelon Festival Committee to Suspend the Winterville Park Hours Limitation for August 25th-27th, 2016. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Parade Permit and fee waiver WWF - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: The Town of Winterville Code of Ordinance section 96.04 requires person(s) wishing to engage in activities regulated by this ordinance to acquire a specific permit approved by the Chief of Police, or his designee. A permit granted under this section requires an administration fee of fifteen dollars ($15.00). The Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee is requesting exemption from this fee. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Watermelon Fes  Noise or  Fee 2016 - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Approval of Request from the Watermelon Festival Committee to Grant an exemption from the Noise Ordinance application and restrictions the ordinance may entail for Festival concerts or other associated festival events to include any Administration Fee associated with associated permit application.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Watermelon Fes  Traffic  2016 - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Approval of Request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee to Limit the use of the Parking lot at the Winterville Recreation Park, and Request a Change in Traffic Patterns from August 25th-27th, 2016 in support of the 2016 Watermelon Festival. 
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Watermelon Fes  signs and banners 2016 - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Approval of Request from the Winterville Watermelon Festival Committee for the Placement of Signs and Banners on Town Property and Public Right-of-Ways.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final 8/3/2016 
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Clock  Downtown Square - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Update on Downtown Clock & Presentation of Downtown Square Potential. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Farmers Marker - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Farmers Market Update.  
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Facade Grant - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Discussion of Implementation of Façade Grant Program 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM  8/3/2016
	 Final  8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Winterville Running Façade Grant - 2016.pdf
	FAÇADE IMPROVEMENT DESIGN GUIDELINES:

	Abstract - Electric COS Study - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Electric Cost of Service Study 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  tlp – 8/3/2016
	 Final  tlp – 8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Petition requesting annexation VillaGrande - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  tlp – 8/3/2016
	 Final  tlp – 8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract-WEMS-TOW-Agreement for Services-Revision - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Revision of Agreement for Services with Winterville Rescue & EMS, Inc.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM  tlp – 8/3/2016
	 Final  tlp – 8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - WWFRqstBathroomUse - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  tlp – 8/3/2016
	 Final  tlp – 8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - WhiteREzngPHDate - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  tlp – 8/3/2016
	 Final  tlp – 8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - BridgersREzngPHDate - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  tlp – 8/3/2016
	 Final  tlp – 8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - WWFFireworks - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  tlp – 8/3/2016
	 Final  tlp – 8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Round#2UrgentRepairApps - 8-8-2016.pdf
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  tlp – 8/3/2016
	 Final  tlp – 8/3/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Urgent Repair Applicants - 2014-2015 - 8-8-2016.pdf
	2014-2015




